

**“Operation Bite Back”
Federal charges filed**

LARONTAY G. BENNETT aka “Tay”
1065 England Avenue
Dayton, Ohio

COUNT 1

Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute in Excess of 5 grams of Cocaine Base (commonly referred to as “Crack”), a Schedule II Controlled Substance, 21 U.S.C. § 841 (a)(1) & (b)(1)(B)
All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846
5 - 40 Years
\$2,000,000
At least 4 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

COUNT 2

Conspiracy to Sponsor and Promote an Animal Fighting Venture
7 U.S.C. § 2156(a) and (c)
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371
0 - 1 Year
\$100,000
1 Year Supervised Release
S/A: \$25

Arrested @ 3059 Dryden Road, Moraine, Ohio
DOB: 7/2/84

JERRY POUNDS aka "J.P."
2191 N. Union Road
Trotwood, Ohio

COUNT 1
Felon in Possession of a Firearm
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
0 - 10 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

COUNT 2
Felon in Possession of an Explosive Device
18 U.S.C. § 842(i)(1)
0 - 10 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

Arrested @ 2191 N. Union Road, Trotwood, Ohio
DOB: 12/15/57

JON E. POLLARD
302 Victory Drive
Trotwood, Ohio

COUNT 1
Conspiracy to Sponsor and Promote an Animal
Fighting Venture
7 U.S.C. § 2156(a) and (c)
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371
0 - 1 Year
\$100,000
1 Year Supervised Release
S/A: \$25

COUNT 2
Illegal Gambling Business
18 U.S.C. § 1955
0 - 5 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

Arrested @ 302 Victory Drive, Dayton, Ohio
DOB: 3/13/65

PAUL D. PENNINGTON aka "Pig"
10814 Heeter Road
Brookville, Ohio

COUNT 1
Interstate Transportation of a Stolen Vehicle
18 U.S.C. § 2312
Aiding & Abetting
18 U.S.C. § 2
0 - 10 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

COUNT 2
Felon in Possession of a Firearm
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
0 - 10 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

Arrested @ 10814 Heeter Road, Dayton, Ohio
DOB: 7/4/54

TERRY KENDRICK aka "O.G."
5912 Lantanna Drive
Cincinnati, Ohio

COUNT 1
Conspiracy to Sponsor and Promote an Animal
Fighting Venture
7 U.S.C. § 2156(a) and (c)
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371
0 - 1 Year
\$100,000
1 Year Supervised Release
S/A: \$25

COUNT 2
Illegal Gambling Business
18 U.S.C. § 1955
0 - 5 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

Arrested @ 3059 Dryden Road, Moraine, Ohio
DOB: 8/25/60

CORNELIUS BURNETT aka "Cory"
6200 Lorimer
Trotwood, Ohio

COUNT 1

Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute in Excess of 5 grams of Cocaine Base (commonly referred to as "Crack"), a Schedule II Controlled Substance, 21 U.S.C. § 841 (a)(1) & (b)(1)(B)
All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846
5 - 40 Years
\$2,000,000
At least 4 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

COUNT 2

Distribution Cocaine Base (commonly referred to as "Crack"), a Schedule II Controlled Substance
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)
5 - 40 Years
\$2,000,000
At least 4 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

COUNT 3

Felon in Possession of a Firearm
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
0 - 10 Years
\$250,000
3 Years Supervised Release
S/A: \$100

Arrested @ 3059 Dryden Road, Moraine, Ohio
DOB: 8/29/77